From: MR JAMES H MATTHEWS

To: (DMartin)
Date: 3/16/98 2:35am
Subject: Gazette Article

-- [ From: James H. Matthews * EMC.Ver #2.5.3 ] --

Dave,

I was asked by J-gwho was a pilot from FH to RVN with B Troop
. to see if we can get the following message in the next Gazette.

Robert is the cwner of Bobby Z's helicopter service that does extensive
work for Hollywocd. After seeing the B.S. that has been portrayed in
the movies about the Vietnam War, he feels that it's about time there
was a movie about the real people that were involved in the war. He has
undertaked the task of writing a movie script "Cowboys and Indians" and
would like any one wishing to share their stories, funny or serious, to
put them into short (100 words or less) stories and if he would like to
use them the stories can be more detailed. This is your chance B Troop,
to tell everyone what it was like for you. He is not on line yet so he
hasn't seen scme of our already published stories, so if any of you who
have contributed stories to the web site, please consider contacting him
about his life long task.

Stories can be mailed to Robert Zajonc



